FILED NOV 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08640-16
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

S Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 3, 2016,

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering /{/ﬁf /{,QC)
RE: Docket No.160075- WU- Joint application for authority to transfer assets and

Certificate No. 623-W in Orange and Lake Counties from Oak Springs, LLC and
Oak Springs MHC, LLC.

Please file the attached “acknowledgement of deficiency of past due notice” in the above
mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08640-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

From: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 5:59 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Oak Springs transfer, Docket No. 160075-WU
Melinda

| am working on the response and trying to get the requested addendum to agree that the transfer will be reversed if
there is not PSC approval. That part may take me a few days past you deadline but | hope to have everything else to you
in a letter by your deadline. | will updated you early next week but | do think we need a few more days to get that final
document done. Thanks

F. MARSHALL DETERDING
Of Counsel

Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555

F: 850.656.4029
www.sfflaw.com
mdeterding@sfflaw.com

SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, Lip

Attorneys | Counselors

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the i.ntended recipient, you must
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Melinda Watts [mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:04 PM

To: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com>
Subject: Oak Springs transfer, Docket No. 160075-WU

Marty,

Oak Springs” response to stafl™s July 20, 2016 deficiency letter was due on August 23, 2016. When we
spoke about this in September, you said you would have Oak Springs provide the information necessary (o
respond. To date. the response has not been filed with the Commission. Please provide Oak Springs’ response

no later than November 9. or request an extension with justification.

Il you have any questions, just give me a call or send an email.

Hielinoa Sutts



F Idrida Public Service Commission
© (850) 413-6952 (voice) '
~ (850) 413-6953 (fax)





